

James Mann

From: Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 8:36 AM
To: James Mann
Cc: Richards, Darlene; Wayne Gronlund; Hartenbaum, Jonathan; Wright, Scott; Wayne Gronlund (tahoekid@mac.com); Glowacki, Douglas; Henrick, Stephen
Subject: RE: Interoperable Communications Review Request form
Attachments: Signed. REG 4 INTEROP REQUEST_CTS (003).pdf; REG 4 NSEF RADIO REQ.pdf

Hi Jim,

With your allocation already issued and approved under T-2023-47, adequate allocation balance to cover this purchase, and now an approved interoperability form, you're all set to proceed with this purchase.

You may submit your reimbursement paperwork as usual following the purchase.

Regards,

Mike

Mike Caplet
Regional Coordinator, DEMHS Region 4
WebEOC Admin Lead
Office: (860) 465-5460
Cellular: (860) 250-3449
24 Hour Pager: 8607080756@usamobility.net
Email: mike.caplet@ct.gov

State of Connecticut
Department of Emergency Services & Public Protection
Division of Emergency Management & Homeland Security
15B Old Hartford Road | Colchester, CT 06415

www.ct.gov/demhs

From: Caplet, Mike
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:07 PM
To: James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Richards, Darlene <Darlene.Richards@ct.gov>; Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>; Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>
Subject: RE: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Thanks, All.

Jim, just going to confirm with our Grants Unit for a final check and we will be in touch. You already have the allocation, but we will give that confirmation check prior to your ordering.

Mike Caplet

Regional Coordinator, DEMHS Region 4

WebEOC Admin Lead

Office: (860) 465-5460

Cellular: (860) 250-3449

24 Hour Pager: 8607080756@usamobility.net

Email: mike.caplet@ct.gov

State of Connecticut

Department of Emergency Services & Public Protection

Division of Emergency Management & Homeland Security

15B Old Hartford Road | Colchester, CT 06415

www.ct.gov/demhs

From: Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>**Sent:** Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:03 PM**To:** Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>; Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>**Cc:** James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>**Subject:** Re: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Apologies.

Signed in the wrong location

From: Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>**Sent:** Thursday, April 20, 2023 13:58**To:** Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>; Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>**Cc:** James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>**Subject:** RE: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Received. I was looking for the signature, but see your approval as an email.

Attached is the fully executed Interop Request form containing my signature/approval.

Jon

Jonathan Hartenbaum

Operations and Logistics Manager

DESPP DEMHS

(860)-985-3545

From: Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>**Sent:** Thursday, April 20, 2023 1:51 PM**To:** Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>; Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>

Cc: James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Re: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Jon -

We've approved the equipment configuration and digitally signed the form under CTS.

Thanks!

From: Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 13:50
To: Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>; Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>
Cc: James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>
Subject: RE: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Forwarding to Ian/Doug/Steve on Funding review/signature.

Once they approve the funding stream, it will go to CTS for their technical review and signature. Once returned I will review.

Thanks,
Jon

Jonathan Hartenbaum
Operations and Logistics Manager
DESPP DEMHS
(860)-985-3545

From: Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 1:38 PM
To: Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>; Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>
Cc: James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Re: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

From: Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 13:30
To: Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>
Cc: James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>; Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>
Subject: Re: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, Mikel

I have reviewed this request from Ledyard and recommend approval as noted in paragraph E. on page 2.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Wayne Gronlund, PhD
Captain, U. S. Coast Guard (Retired)
Chair, Region 4 ESF-2 Communications
Cell: 860-917-6472 Email: tahoekid@mac.com
Communications is the link between problems and solutions.

On Apr 19, 2023, at 13:04, James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Wayne

As discussed yesterday I completed the form (I hope correctly) and attached the info from CTS that is required under section E. the only thing needed is for you to review and attach you recommendation in that section. If you could do that and either forward it on or send it back to me that would be appreciated. If you do forward it on please info me so I know it's been submitted.

Thanks
Jim

James Mann

From: Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:07 PM
To: James Mann
Cc: Richards, Darlene; Wayne Gronlund; Hartenbaum, Jonathan; Wright, Scott
Subject: RE: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Thanks, All.

Jim, just going to confirm with our Grants Unit for a final check and we will be in touch. You already have the allocation, but we will give that confirmation check prior to your ordering.

Mike Caplet
Regional Coordinator, DEMHS Region 4
WebEOC Admin Lead
Office: [\(860\) 465-5460](tel:8604655460)
Cellular: [\(860\) 250-3449](tel:8602503449)
24 Hour Pager: [8607080756@usamobility.net](tel:8607080756)
Email: mike.caplet@ct.gov

State of Connecticut
Department of Emergency Services & Public Protection
Division of Emergency Management & Homeland Security
[15B Old Hartford Road | Colchester, CT 06415](https://www.ct.gov/demhs)

www.ct.gov/demhs

From: Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>; Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>
Cc: James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Re: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Apologies.

Signed in the wrong location

From: Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 13:58
To: Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>; Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>
Cc: James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>
Subject: RE: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Received. I was looking for the signature, but see your approval as an email.

Attached is the fully executed Interop Request form containing my signature/approval.

Jon

Jonathan Hartenbaum
Operations and Logistics Manager
DESPP DEMHS
(860)-985-3545

From: Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 1:51 PM
To: Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>; Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>
Cc: James Mann <fire.marshal@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Re: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Jon -

We've approved the equipment configuration and digitally signed the form under CTS.

Thanks!

From: Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 13:50
To: Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>; Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>
Cc: James Mann <fire.marshal@ledyardct.org>
Subject: RE: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

Forwarding to Ian/Doug/Steve on Funding review/signature.

Once they approve the funding stream, it will go to CTS for their technical review and signature. Once returned I will review.

Thanks,
Jon

Jonathan Hartenbaum
Operations and Logistics Manager
DESPP DEMHS
(860)-985-3545

From: Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 1:38 PM
To: Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>; Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>; Hartenbaum, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hartenbaum@ct.gov>
Cc: James Mann <fire.marshal@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Re: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

From: Wayne Gronlund <tahoekid@mac.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 13:30
To: Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>
Cc: James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org>; Wright, Scott <Scott.Wright@ct.gov>
Subject: Re: Interoperable Communications Review Request form

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, Mike!

I have reviewed this request from Ledyard and recommend approval as noted in paragraph E. on page 2.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Wayne Gronlund, PhD
Captain, U. S. Coast Guard (Retired)
Chair, Region 4 ESF-2 Communications
Cell: 860-917-6472 Email: tahoekid@mac.com
Communications is the link between problems and solutions.

On Apr 19, 2023, at 13:04, James Mann <fire.marshall@ledyardct.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Wayne

As discussed yesterday I completed the form (I hope correctly) and attached the info from CTS that is required under section E. the only thing needed is for you to review and attach your recommendation in that section. If you could do that and either forward it on or send it back to me that would be appreciated. If you do forward it on please info me so I know it's been submitted.

Thanks
Jim